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FTENETT KM

E: JbIX & dRasmiil
KAEN: Kun.Gao <Kun.Gao@bmw.com> i [i]: 2022-09-08 11:27
Wt N:  zhonglan <zhonglan@cct.cn>;

1% N liulina <liulina@cct.cn>;

Dear,
W ZHATR, A IME RS BRSSO R ARAERS, W

Best regards,
Gao Kun

From: fijx. <zhonglan@cct.cn>

Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2022 11:20 AM
To: Gao Kun, C5-CN-N-3 <Kun.Gao@bmw.com>
Cc: Ik <liulina@cct.cn>

Subject: JtX &R #HIA

Sent from outside the BMW organization - be CAUTIOUS, Absender auRerhalb der BMW Organisation - Bitte VORSICHT
particularly with links and attachments. beim Offnen von Links und Anhangen.
i

&y, LURPMEICZE T, EEICEIL, REEEATEC T, W~

ARG R P9 5 R R R B U B A ] 88007

CMS
RIELRE

RiEEAERS N ERERATE-1tR/ L8

COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO., LTD
{dix, Lan Zhong

R

Director
FH,/ + 861391019 3620

SO

WL
M1 CE
« B s ks I c GA
i
Member B 3 B ™
TEEXLLE G D-U-M-S*REGISTERED™ \W

From: "Kun.Gao <Kun.Gao@bmw.com>"
To: "zhonglan <zhonglan@cct.cn>"
Sent: 2021-12-21 17:56

Subject: FW: 5 T2 U A4 2R

FYI

From: Gao Kun, C5-CN-N-3
Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 5:41 PM
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To: (roy.ren@bmw-brilliance.cn) <roy.ren@bmw-brilliance.cn>; Chen Wenjin, <Wenjin.Chen@bmw.com>;
david.zhang <david.zhang.eh@bmw-brilliance.cn>; horizon.li@bmw-brilliance.cn; leo. liu. dg (leo.liu.dg@bmw-
brilliance.cn) <leo.liu.dg@bmw-brilliance.cn>; Lu Jack <Jack.Lu@bmw.com>; Shen Hongchao, BBS-N-3
<hongchao.shen@bmw-brilliance.cn>; Tan Bo (Bo.Tan@bmw-brilliance.cn) <Bo.Tan@bmw-brilliance.cn>; Yingbin
Wang <yingbin.wang@bmw-brilliance.cn>; yuci.zhu <yuci.zhu@bmw-brilliance.cn>; Zhang Daniel
<Daniel.Zhang@bmw.com>; Zhe Zhang <zhe.zhang@bmw-brilliance.cn>; Zhu Lei <Neil.Zhu@bmw-brilliance.cn>
Cc: Zhang John <Jun.Zhang@bmw-brilliance.cn>; Lai Shasha <Shasha.LA.Lai@partner.bomw.com>

Subject: FW: X T & U HUA 4R 85 B3R

BT,

B PR, 5 ARIMNX LA F IR 2 WO AR R, BRI AT R OB R IE 45 2 55 0 7 FRTT IR
A BORISCRE IR AL I [R] 2 A J T

SR SRR !
Best regards,
Gao Kun

From: Gao Kun, C5-CN-N-3

Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 3:31 PM

To: (roy.ren@bmw-brilliance.cn) <roy.ren@bmw-brilliance.cn>; Chen Wenjin, <Wenjin.Chen@bmw.com>;
david.zhang <david.zhang.eh@bmw-brilliance.cn>; horizon.li@bmw-brilliance.cn; leo. liu. dg (leo.liu.dg@bmw-
brilliance.cn) <leo.liu.dg@bmw-brilliance.cn>; Lu Jack <Jack.Lu@bmw.com>; Shen Hongchao, BBS-N-3
<hongchao.shen@bmw-brilliance.cn>; Yingbin Wang <yingbin.wang@bmw-brilliance.cn>; Zhang Daniel
<Daniel.Zhang@bmw.com>; Zhe Zhang <zhe.zhang@bmw-brilliance.cn>; Zhu Lei <Neil.Zhu@bmw-brilliance.cn>
Cc: Zhang John <Jun.Zhang@bmw-brilliance.cn>; Lai Shasha <Shasha.LA.Lai@partner.bomw.com>

Subject: XTI TR R AH EE R

o

HhEHE,

i&ﬁﬁﬁlﬁﬂﬁj% E%Eﬁ% HIURE A TFIUE 2080 B AE HE A A i S f i 0 SR HE A BORL,  TRHZ DR FFIR K, R PUR RS &
f’%ﬁﬁh%iéﬁg%‘l\ﬁ TR LA K B 1) R E AT SIS IREFE M Controlling, VAZSVAIE, 18 & AL7E BT HBAT P id Ak IR, BERA
AE SR P DL RS T H B O, BH KR LG

AR, ERE A .

Best regards,
Gao Kun
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